
 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 
Date:  August 10, 2016 



 

 

even after the summer push is over, monthly billings between now and 
September 2017 will still average in the $13 million range.  All of this 
activity 



 

 



 

 

At the time of our meeting, the design and construction teams on Grant 
HS were reconciling schematic design estimates for the project.  
Escalating market prices remain a considerable concern and we 
understand that substantial efforts will be made



 

 

 
Summary 
 
Portland taxpayers can see their tax money at work at the Franklin, 
Roosevelt and Faubion sites as well as at the 7 schools in the IP 2016 
work, 


